
FW: Resignation for the post of CRM- Deputy Manager.
1 message

Trishala Badmanji <trishala.badmanji@vtpgroup.com> Sat, Aug 9, 2025 at 6:17 PM
To: darshanaayre301090@gmail.com

From: Seena Simu <seena.s@vtprealty.in>
Sent: 22 July 2025 17:51
To: Darshana Ayre <crm49@vtprealty.in>; Ankit Teli <ankit.teli@vtprealty.in>
Cc: Harsha Palande <harsha.palande@vtpgroup.com>; Trishala Badmanji <trishala.badmanji@vtpgroup.com>; Abhijeet Shinde
<abhijeet.shinde@vtpgroup.com>
Subject: Re: Resignation for the post of CRM- Deputy Manager.

SECURITY WARNING! This is an external email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know
the content is safe.

Accepted! 

@Ankit Teli - Please do the needful and get the takeover completed. 

Thanks & Regards 

Seena 

From: Darshana Ayre <crm49@vtprealty.in>
Sent: Thursday, July 10, 2025 7:02 PM
To: Seena Simu <seena.s@vtprealty.in>
Cc: Ankit Teli <ankit.teli@vtprealty.in>
Subject: Resignation for the post of CRM- Deputy Manager.

Dear Madam,

I am writing to formally resign from my position as CRM- Deputy Manager, due to personal reasons. My last
working day will be August 10th, 2025.

I am sincerely thankful for the opportunities, guidance, and support extended to me during my tenure. My
time here has been both enriching and rewarding. I deeply value the experiences I have had, the skills I have
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developed, and the relationships I have built.

Please consider this letter as my formal notice of resignation. I remain committed to ensuring a smooth
transition during my remaining time.

Thank you once again.

Best Regards,

Darshana Ayre l 7030962661

Deputy Manager – CRM

DISCLAIMER

The information contained in this electronic message and any attachments to this message are intended for the exclusive use of the
addressee(s) and may contain proprietary, confidential or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you should not
disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately and destroy all copies of this message and any
attachments. All the contents of this mail, in text and attachment, are a copyright of VTP GROUP

----------------------
VTP Group, Pune, India


